

Mohammad H N Alqawasmi



E-Mail:
Qawasmi_mohammad@hotmail.com

Mobile:
+962 799 68 71 68

Objective

To seek challenging assignment and responsibility, with an opportunity for growth and career advancement as successful achievements.

Overview

Experienced Translator holding a Bachelor's degree (English Language & Literature) with a demonstrated history of working in Translation and Localization industry. Skilled in Customer Service, Translation, Foreign Languages, Proofreading, and Editing. Worked in Tourism and translation in Jordan, Malaysia and UAE

Personal Info.

Date of Birth: 19 December 1982
Nationality: Jordanian
Marital Status: Married
HP: +962 799 68 71 68

Education

B.A in English Language and Literature from Al Israa Private University
 [September 2006 to June 2008] **Good** GPA (75.2).

Diploma in English Language & literature from Granada Collage – Jordan
 [Oct, 2000 to June, 2003] GPA (64)

General Secondary Education Exam, [Literary stream] Shafiq Rshaidat High School, 2000, Irbid, Jordan.

Experience

United Arab Emirates

(Feb 2016 – Sep 2018) Translator At Emirates Fire & Rescue Company

Company description :

EFRC - is a wholly governmental-owned company operating the Technical Rescue and Quick Intervention Units of Abu Dhabi Police GHQ - QI - in the Emirates of Abu Dhabi, Sharjah, Ajman, Ras Al Khaimah and Fujairah.

Work description :

To convert written material from one 'source languages' into the 'target language' (Arabic – English), ensuring that the translated version conveys the meaning of the original as clearly as possible.

Kingdome of Malaysia

- [2010 - 2014]: Translator at Oriental Pedia SDN.BHD, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
- [2014 - 2015]: Translator at Maven International SDN.BHD, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia (Freelancing)

H. K of Jordan

- [September, 2005 till November, 2007] Part Time Translator For a Local Trading Company , Irbid, Jordan
- [September 2003 until March 2004]: Relief Teacher of 9th graders at one of the schools that belong to the Jordanian Ministry of Education – Jordan, Irbid.
- [April, 2004 till June, 2004]: Part time Teacher of 12th graders at Ministry of Education – Jordan, Irbid.

Skills

(Computer & Other)

- IELTS score : 6.5 / 9 (2012)
- Very Good user of Microsoft office.
- Keen user of the internet.
- English/Arabic Literature editor/author.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Very strong team member, with a strong leadership.
- Analytical skills.
- Highly organized, independent and result oriented

Languages

Language	Reading	Speaking (Mother Tongue)	Writing
Arabic			
English	<i>Excellent</i>	<i>Excellent</i>	<i>Excellent</i>

Notes

Certificates and references will be submitted upon request.